# COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE

# 21 SEPTEMBER 2017

Present: Councillor J Goold, Chair

Councillors: M Brown B C Carr E Cubley T A Cullen D A Elliott G Harvey S Kerry L Fletcher J C Patrick

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J M Owen and M Radulovic.

#### 8. <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 9. <u>MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the meeting held on 29 June 2017 were confirmed and signed subject to a minor amendment.

# 10. <u>PRESENTATION FROM ADULT DRUG AND ALCOHOL RECOVERY</u> <u>SERVICES</u>

The Committee received a presentation by a representative of Nottinghamshire Recovery and Treatment Services, also known as Change, Grow, Live.

It was noted that the funding for this service came from Public Health at Nottinghamshire County Council. It was also stated that with reductions in budget year on year, delivery was less focused on one to one services and was becoming more centralised to create savings.

Discussion progressed on to the contract that Change, Grow, Live had with Nottinghamshire County Council and how this was outcomes focused, with payment by results. It was also noted that Change, Grow, Live were the sole provider of drug and alcohol treatment services in Nottinghamshire, though they worked with the voluntary sector to provide services. The service was promoted through advertisements in magazines and through the website. Support services were all fully aware of Change, Grow, Live and their work. It was requested that contact be made with Town and Parish Councils to ensure they were fully aware of the services offered.

#### 11. PRESENTATION ON COUNTER TERRORISM

The Committee received a presentation on Counter Terrorism in Nottinghamshire.

It was noted that there had always been forms of extremism and that the police were committed to tackling threats from all types of extremists.

#### 12. <u>TECHNOLOGY DRIVE, BEESTON OFF-STREET CAR PARKING ORDER,</u> 2018

The Committee considered that statutory advertising be undertaken for an offstreet car parking order for the new public car park at Technology Drive, Beeston. It was hoped that this would provide more parking for those wishing to drive to Beeston railway station.

Discussion progressed on to the accessibility of the railway station at Beeston for those with disabilities. It was noted that the Finance and Resources Committee would be considering funding for improvements to access at the station presently.

RESOLVED that delegated authority be given to the Chief Solicitors and Interim Monitoring Officers and the Interim Deputy Chief Executive to finalise and undertake the required statutory consultation.

#### 13. <u>FOOD SERVICE PLAN</u>

The Committee was asked to consider the revised Food Service Plan.

It was noted that a contractor had been appointed to address the backlog of low risk inspections on a six month contract, paid on a per premises basis. The results would be reported to the Committee in order that they could monitor the backlog.

# **RESOLVED** that the Food Service Plan 2017 – 18 be approved.

# 14. <u>PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER – CHILWELL RETAIL PARK</u>

The Committee considered a consultation on replacing the existing injunction against car cruising at Chilwell Retail Park with a Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO). It was noted that the injunction had been obtained by Nottinghamshire County Council and that they had indicated that they did not intend to renew it. The PSPO would, if implemented, come into place when the injunction ended and the police had indicated that they would consider such an order useful in deterring car cruising activity.

It was requested that future reports proposed consultations on PSPO include the cost of the consultation.

RESOLVED that appropriate consultation be carried out in respect of the making of a Public Spaces Protection Order at Chilwell Retail Park as detailed in the appendix.

#### 15. <u>PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT – REVIEW OF BUSINESS PLAN</u> <u>PROGRESS – COMMUNITY SAFETY AND HEALTH</u>

The Committee considered the progress of Community Safety and Health against the objectives set out in the Corporate Plan for 2016-2020.

It was noted that a number of complex cases of anti-social behaviour that had impacted on key performance indicators.

The Committee discussed the Residents Survey, in particular, its scope and the number of respondents.

It was noted that the completion date for obtaining White Ribbon accreditation had been missed. White Ribbon accreditation recognises workplaces that are taking active steps to prevent violence against women. It was considered that an action plan for obtaining accreditation would be brought to the next meeting.

#### 16. WORK PROGRAMME

It was requested that an update on the Food Service Plan be added to the Work Programme for the January meeting and that the action plan for obtaining White Ribbon accreditation be added to the November meeting.

#### **RESOLVED** that the Work Programme, as amended, be approved.